

Curriculum Vitae

Lane A. Feick, PE



Owner Rep Consulting
177 Defense Highway, Ste. 8
Annapolis, MD 21401

Tel. 443-454-3794
Email lane@ownerrepconsulting.com
Web www.ownerrepconsulting.com

Expertise

Thirty-six years of construction management, general contracting, consulting, operations, and facilities maintenance. Experienced in construction of heavy/highway, commercial, marine, and renovations of multi-family housing projects. Directly involved in the construction of numerous projects in the Washington, DC/Baltimore area. I have acquired extensive and diversified management skills, with a proven successful track record. Projects have included commercial, residential, marinas, and transportation. Below is a brief project experience matrix which is provided to highlight the diversified projects I have been involved.

Areas of expertise include:

- Project management
- Estimating
- Cost Control
- Grading
- Site work
- Differing site conditions

- Leaks
- Claims
- Change orders
- Breaches of contract
- Scheduling
- Critical path

Experience

2020-Present	Owner Rep Consulting
2016-2020	Feick Ventures Owner
2015-2015	Healthcare Resolution Services Operations Manager
2013-2015	United Oil Company President
2012-2013	The Petting Zoo Operations Manager
2009-2011	Insituform Technologies, Inc. Sr. Project Manager
2002-2009	Jack S. Feick & Associates VP Sr. Project Manager
1995-2002	The Lane Construction Corp. Project Engineer

Education

Bucknell University, Lewisburg, PA
BS in Civil Engineering

Professional Development

Registered Professional Engineer: NCEES, Maryland, South Carolina, North Carolina
ICRA Certification
ICA Inspection Certification
MDE Green Card for Erosion and Sediment Control